Monumental Mill Moved to Red Boy

One of the oldest stamp mills in Eastern Oregon was the Monumental mill in the Granite district. It was built in 1878, being a pan amalgamating mill, for treating rich silver ores from the

Manumental mine.

The interesting thing at this time in connection with the old mill is that it is being dismantled and 10 stamps from the plant have been trucked from the Monumental to the Red Boy mine west of Granite, where the machinery will be used in treating ore from claims adjoining the Red Boy mine, belonging to Fred Smith and A. K. Glenn.

A. W. Rakestraw of Pendleton is associated with Mr. Smith in the project. Mr. Glenn is not connected with the venture although interested in some of the ground to be worked through the mill.